ADITYA BIRLA."F\INAN CE LIMITED

Regd. OH.: Indian Rayon Compound, Veraval, Gujarat — 362 266

Directors’ Report
Dear Shareholders,

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the 23“Annual Report, along with the audited
annual accounts of Aditya Birla Finance Limited (“ABFL/the Company”) for the year ended
March 31, 2014 (“FY 14"}.

1. Financial Performance Summary {Rs. in Crores)
Particulars ' Year ended 31" March | %  Change
' - | over
2014 2013 | previous
: - year

Total Income 1202.73 72001 67%
Total Expenses 951.81 570.34 66%
Profit before depreciation / amortisation and tax 255.43 149.67 70%
Less: Depreciation / amortization 4.11 2.52 63%
Prafit Before Tax 251.32 147.15 70%
Less: Tax expenses 85.61 46.84 82%
Profit After Tax 165.71 100.30 65%
Balance of profit/ loss brought from the previous 192.03 111.89

year . 71%
Profit Before Appropriations 357.74 212,19 68%
Transfer to Special Reserve 33.20 20.10 65%
Proposed Dividend on Compulsorily Convertible 0.06 0.05

Cumulative Preference Shares 20%
Corporate Dividend Tax 0.01 0.01 8]
Balance of Profit carried to Balance Sheet 324.47 192.03 68%

2. Business Performance
a) Key Highlights

During the year under review, the total income stood at Rs.1202.73 Crores as against
Rs.720.01Crores in the previous year a 67% increase. Correspondingly, the total expenses
increased to Rs.951.81 Crores from Rs.570.34 Crores in the previous year mainly due to
increase in the finance cost, employee cost on account of induction of personnel, increase
in rent, travelling &conveyance, brokerage and commission paid, advertisement expenses
and other administrative expenses.




b} Business

The Company operates through the following business divisions viz, Capital Market Group
{CMG)}, Corporate Finance Group (CFG), Mortgages and Project & Structured Finance Group
{PSFG).

CMG registered & growth of 16% on a y-c¢-y basis with the loan book growing from Rs.
2,755 Crores as on March 31, 2013 to Rs.3,199 Crores as on March 31, 2014. CFG has
shown a growth of 64% during the year with its loan book growing from Rs.1,651 Crores at
the beginning of the year to Rs.2,709Crores as on March 31, 2014. The Mortgages husiness
has shown a growth of 110% during the year with its asset book growing from Rs. 1,410
Crores as on March 31, 2013 to Rs. 2,963Crores as on March 31, 2014. The PSFG Loan Book
grew by 20% from Rs.2,102Crores on March 31, 2013 to Rs. 2,529 Crores on March 31,
2014. The Loan bock is well diversified across various sectors and products. The DCM &
Syndication team mobilized funds of around Rs.1,500 Crores and closed select deals for
marquee clients like Vodafone, Tata Housing, Essel Mining etc. The Treasury {(ICD/CP) grew
by 139% from Rs.140 Crores to Rs.335 Crores.

Reserves

Section 45-I1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 requires Mon Banking Finance
Companies to transfer amount not exceeding 20% of its net profit to Reserve Fund.
Accordingly the Company transferred Rs. 33.20 Crores to the Reserve Fund.

Dividend

The Board recommends dividend at the prescribed coupon rate to the holders of
Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (final dividend at coupon rate in
previous year).

With a view to conserve its resources the Boeard did not recommend dividend on Equity
shares [NIL in previous year). The total outflow on account of dividend amounts to Rs.0.06
Crores{inclusive of Rs.0.01 Crores as Corporate Dividend Tax).

Share Capital
During the year under review, your Company had a capital infusion of Rs.524.97 Crores
through issue of 16.93 Crore Equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.21/- per

share.

Consequent to the capital infusion, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the
Company stood at Rs.915.63 Crores as on 31"March, 2014,




Treasury

The Company primarily sources funds through banks, Non-convertible Debentures (NCDs)
Sub-ordinate Debt and Commercial Paper {CP). Total borrowing as on March 31, 2014 was
Rs.9,647 Crores as compared to Rs.6,903 Crores as on March 31, 2013,

During the year under review, the Company made a private placement of Non Convertible
Debentures aggregating to Rs.480 Crores and issued Tier Il NCDs' aggregating to Rs.100
Crores, which were listed on National 5tock Exchange. Issuance of Tier 1l NCDs' has
strengthened the Capital Adequacy and your Company was able to maintain ALM within
the norms stipulated by RBL.

During the year under review, the Company received a long-term rating of AA+ from iIndia
Ratings. The long-term rating of the Company was also upgraded by CARE from AA to AA+
during the vear. The credit rating enjoyed by the company as on March 31, 2014 is as
follows:

Credit Rating Agency - Instruments Ratings
ICRA Commercial Papers Al+
ICRA Non Convertible Debentures AA
ICRA Sub-Debt AA
CARE Sub-Debt AA+
CARE Sub-Debt AA+(SQO)
CARE Nan Convertible Debentures AA+
India Ratings Non Convertible Debentures AA+
India Ratings Sub-Debt AA+

The Company has not issued any debentures under CARE rating and not raised any sub-
debt under India Ratings.

Corporate Governance Report /Management Discussion and Analysis

Corporate Governance Report and Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming
part of Directors’ Report for the year under review are attached separately.

Subsidiaries

The Company has wholly owned subsidiary Aditya Birla Securities Private Limited.
Statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 is attached to the Annual
Accounts.

Public Deposits

The Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit as covered under Section S8A of
the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 1975, as amended, from
the public during the year under review.
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Particulars as per Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956

The requirements of disclosures in terms of Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read
with the Companies (Disclosures of the Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules,
1988 pertaining to conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable to the
Company due to the very nature of industry in which it operates.

During the year under review, there were no foreign exchange earnings. However, the Company
had incurred Rs.0.22 croresas expenditure in foreign exchange.In accordance with the provisions of
section 217 (2A) of the Act, read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as
amended, the names and other particulars of employees are set out as Annexure 1 to this report.

Directors

The Board of Directors comprises of 5 Directors including 3 Independent Directors.In accordance
with the provisions of Section 255 and 256 of the Companies Act, 1956(including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for time being in force), Mr.B N Puranmalka, retires by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible, has offered himself for
re-appointment. Resolution seeking appointment of Mr.B N Puranmalka has been included in the
notice of the ensuing AGM.

The Company has received requisite disclosures and undertakings from all the Directors in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956(including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof, for time being in force)and other applicable statutes.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”), your Directors confirm that,
to the best of their knowledge and belief:

e in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed alongwith proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

e  appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and such
judgments and estimates are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014 and of the profit of the Company for the
year ended on that date;

e proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

e the attached Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2014 have been prepared
on a “going concern basis”;

e  proper systems are in place to ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the Company; and

o all related party transactions are disclosed in Schedule 22 of notes to accounts in terms of
Accounting Standard 18.



13.

14,

Auditors and Auditors’ Report

M/s.S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Membership no. 301003€) holds office
as Statutory Auditors of the Company upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting and have
offered themselves for re-appointment. A certificate from them has been received to the
effect that their appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company, if made, would be
within the limits prescribed under Section 224{1B} of the Companies Act, 1356 {inctuding
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment{s) thereof, for time being in force). The
auditors have further certified that they have subjected themselves for the peer review
process of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI) and they hoid a valid
certificate issued Ly the “Peer Review Board” of ICAL

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, proposes there-appointment
of M/s.S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

The cbservations, if any, made by the Auditors of the Company in their report read with
relevant notes to the Accounts are self-explanatory and, therefore do not call for any
further comments.

Appreciation

Your Directors wish to place their sincere appreciation for the valuable advice, guidance
and support provided by the regulators and statutory authorities from time to time. Your
Directors express their gratitude to the clients, bankers and all business associates for their
continuous support ang patronage to the Company.

Your Directors take this opportunity to recognize and place on record their deep sense of
appreciation for the exemplary commitment and contribution made by employees at all
levels. Their dedicated efforts and enthusiasm have been pivotal to your Company's
growth..

For and on behalf of the Board

e

Place: Mumbai jay Srinivasan B N Puranmalka

Date: 23" July, 2014 Director Director
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S.R. Battisoi & Co. LLP 29 Senopei Bapat Marg

Dadar (West)
Chartered Accountants Mum;}ai-dg:) 028, India

Tel : +91 22 6192 DOOO
Fax : +91 22 6192 1000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanylng financial statements of Aditya Birla Finance Limlted (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of
Proflt and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policiés and other explanatory inforntation.

Management's Responslbliity for the Financial S$tatements

Management Is responsible for the preparatlon of these financial statements that give a true and
falr view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, incfuding the Accounting
Standards notifled under the Companles Act, 1956, read with General Circular 8/2014 dated 4
Aprll 2014 Issued by the Minlstry of Corporate Affairs. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal controi refevant f{o the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and falr view and are free from materlal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responslblilty is to express an opinlon on these financlal statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audlt In accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the
financlal statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financlal
statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers Internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and falr presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’'s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the {inancial staiements., We believe thal the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audlIt opinion.

SR Baltol & €n. ¢a partnershin lirm) corerted inls 5.6, RATDol & Cn. 11D (a Limited LIAbAity Partnesship with LEP idenilty No. AAD-A2947 rifoctivs Lst Apell, 2013
Regd, Offtce : 22, Camac Steeel. Black °C’, Ird Fioor, Kelala TOD Q14



SR Batsoi & Co. LLP

Charterad Accountants

Opinion

In gur opinlon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the financial statements glve the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,

2014;

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date;

and

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companles (Auditer's Repert) Order, 2003 (“the Order") Issued by the
Central Government of Indla in terms of sub-section (4A) of sectlon 227 of the Act, we glve
in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified In paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtalned ail the Infermation and explanations which to the best of our knowtedge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b} In our opinlon proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from our examination of those books;

{c} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinlon, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow

Statement comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companles Act, 1956,
read with General Clrcular 8/2014 dated 4 April 2014, Issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affalrs,

(e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014,

and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on
March 31, 2014, from being appolinted as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1)
of sectlon 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For S.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ko 27

Al Flrm Registration Number: 301003E

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership Number: 102102

Place: Mumbai
Date: Aprit 28, 2014



SR Baruiso1 & Co. LLP

Chartered

Accountants

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements'” of our report of even date

Re; Adltya Birla Finance Limited (‘the Company")

M @

The Cempany has maintalned proper records showing full particulars, Including
quantitatlve detalls and situation of flxed assets.

(b) Flxed assets have been physically verifled by the management during the year and no

(c)

material discrepancles were identlfled on such verlfication.

There was no disposal of a substantial part of fixed assets during the year.

() ¢a) The Company does not hold any securities in physical form. The securities held as

(B

Cili} (a)

(e

@iv)

(v (a)

stock-in-trade in dematerialised form are verlfied wlth the conflrmation statement
received from the custodlan on a regular basls during the year. In our oplnion, the
frequency of such verlfication is reasonable.

The Company is malntalning proper records of securities held as stock-in-trade and no
discrepancies were noticed on comparing the statement from custodlan with book
records,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companles, firms or other parties covered
In the register maintalned under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4cliXa) to (d) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon

According to Information and explanations glven to us, the Company has not taken any
loans, secured or unsecured, from companles, firms or other parties covered in the
reglster maintained under section 301 of the Companles Act, 1956. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 4(liiXe) to (g) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

In our epinlon and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for the rendering of
services. The activities of the Company do not involve purchase of inventory and the
sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any major
weakness or continuing failure to correct any major weakness in the Internal control
system of the Company in respect of these areas.

In our opinian, there are no contracts or arrangements that need to be entered in the
register maintalned under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 4(vXb) of the Order Is not applicable to the Company and hente
not commented upon.



S.R. Barisoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Page 2 of 4
Auditors’ Report
Adltya Birla Finance Limited

(vi} The Compan? has not accepted any deposits from the publlc,

{vii) In aur opinion, the Company has an internal audlt system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

(vlil)  To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not
prescribed maintenance of cost records under clause (d} of sub-section (1} of sectlon
209 of the Companies Act, 1956 for the products of the Company.

(Ix)(a) The Company is requfar in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, service tax, wealth-tax, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable. The
provisions relating to investor education and protection fund, sales-tax, customs duty
and excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service
tax, wealth-tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year
end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payahle. The
provisions relating to Investor education and protection fund, sales-tax, customs duty
and excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

{¢) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax on account
of any dispute are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of | Amount (Rs. | Year to which the | Forum where

statute dues In lacs) amount relates dispute is pending
—— — e e nooms i
Income-tax 44,49 | AY. 2007-08 Appellate  Tribunal
Act, 1961
(ITAT)
E:_;n:__}a; o o income  Tax |
Act, 1961 Income-tax 4.07 | AY. 2008-09 Appellate  Tribunal

(TAT)

() The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and It has not
incurred cash losses In the current and immedlately preceding financial year.

(xl) Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.




S.R. BatLiBO1 & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Page 3 0of 4

Auditors' Report
Aditya Birla Finance Limited

xin

(x1liy

(xiv)

Oxv)

{xvl}

(xvil)

Cxvlll)

(xix)

Based on our examination of documents and records, we are of the opinlon that the
Company has maintained adequate records where the Company has granted [oans and
advances on the basls of securlty by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other
securities.

In our oplnion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund /
soclety. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companles (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 (as amended} are not applicable to the Company.

In respect of deallng/trading in shares, securities, debentures and other Investments,
In our eplnion and according to the Information and explanatlons given to us, proper
records have been maintalned of the transactions and contracts and timely entries
have been made therein. The shares, securities, debentures and other lnvestments
hrave been heid by the Company, tn its own name.

According to the Information and explanatlons glven fo us, the Company has given
guarantee for loans taken by others from banks, the terms and conditlons whereof, in
our opinlon, are not prima-facte prejudiclal to the interest of the Company. According
to the information and explanatlons given to us, the Company has not glven any
guarantee for loans taken by others from financlal institutions.

Based on the informatlon and explanations glven to us by the management, term loans
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtalned.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we repert that no funds raised on
short-term basls have been used for long-term investment.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties or
companles covered in the reglster malntalned under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956,

According to the informatlon and explanations given to us, the Company has issued
4,800 Unlts of Secured Debentures of Rs, 1,000,000 each, during the period covered
by our audlt report. The Company has created security or charge in respect of
debentures Issued, The Company alse has unsecured debentures outstanding during
the year, on which no security or charge is required to he created.
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Charipred Accountants
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(xx}  The Company has not raised any money through a public Issue during the year,

(xxi}  Based upon the audlt procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
falr view of the flnanclal statements and as per the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed
or reported durlng the year.

For $.R, Batlibol & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FIrm Registration Numper; 301003E

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership Number: 102102

Place: Mumbai
Date: Aprll 28, 2014



Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Balance Sheet
as at 3st March 2014

{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

[ EQUITY AND LIARILITIES

(1) SHAREIROUDERS' FUNDS
(a} Share Clapital
(i) liquity
(it} Preference
{b) Reserves and Surplus

(2) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a} Long-tgrm borrowings
{b) Other Long-term liabilities
{c) Lang-term provisions

(3 CURRENT LTARILITIES
(a) Shar-term borrowings
(b} Trade payables
(€) Other cutrent liabilitics
{d) Short-tcrm provisions

I ASSETS

{1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Fixed asscls
(1) Tangihlz asscts
{ii) Tntangible asse1s

{3i1) Intangibic asscls under development

{b) Mon current investmenis
(c) Deferred tax asscts (Net)

(d) Long-term lonns and advances

(2} CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Currenl invesiments
(b} Stock of Securilics
{c) Trade receivahles
{d) Cash and bank balances
{¢) Shor-term loans and advances
{F) Other currem assets

Summary of significant accounting policies

The Reccompanying notes are an integral part af the Nnancial staterments,

As per our report of even dale attached.
For 8.R. Batlibot & Co, LLP

Jlartered Accountanis
I"m‘n chmtratmﬂ No: W1403E

per Sheawan Jalan
Pariner
Membership Na: 102102

Place: Mumbai
28 April 2014

As at Asat

Noies 31 March 2014 31 March 2013
! 31,563.74 14.628.98
! 60,000,00 60,000.00
2 85,159.08 33,231.69
1,76,922.82 1,07.860.67
la 4,73,948.60 1.21.567.88
Sa 8.294,55 3,589.49
6a 9.993.10 4,010.64
4,91,236.25 3.29.168.01
b 3,91,603.41 1.12,401.0
4 1.857.58 2,100.57
5h 1,22,924.54 66.172.39
b 4.018.37 2,570.81
£,2(,403.90 3,83.245.70

11,90,562.97 8 201274.38

7 37235 385.69
GR7.07 400,55

174.62 37426

8a 1,746.97 9,303 64
@ 4,139.81 1,789.27
10a 534,163.30 345,083.12
%,41,489.12 1.57.336.53

&b 14,605.82 2,419.21
11,672.48 56,902.03

i1 31.16 515.04
i? 189 7.89
Htl 6,09,332.88 3.93.860.8%
13 8.929.62 9,228.79
6,49,073.85 46293785

11,90,562.97

820,274,318

———whrelere— —————

22

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Aditys Birla Finange Limited

m:ctor Dired

Sawcr ' J{%

Chief Financial Officer Manager
Place: Mumbhai
28 April 2014

ccests o

et etk

Chlcf Exconlive Officer



Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss
Jor the year ended 31st March 2044

(Cumrency: Rupees in Lakhs}

Ycar ended Year ended

Notes 31 Mareh 2014 31 March 2013

I.  Reverue from Operations 14 1,20,271.50 71.507.66

I Other Income i3 39.87 493.1%

IIL. Total Revenue 1,20,313.37 72,000.85

IV. Expenses:

Finance cosls ié 74401713 43,916.76

Employoc benefit expenses i? 8,281.88 6,14427

Other expenses I8 5321.54 371430

Depreciation and Amorlization expenses ? 411,53 252.43

Provisions and write - offs (Net) i9 6,764.56 3,258.36

¥. Total Expenses 95.181.24 57i236,l2

VI. PROFIT BEFORE TAX E‘!H.IJ 14,714.73
V1. Tax expenses:

(a) Current Tax 11,000.00G 5,770.00

(b) Deferred Tax Expenses / (Benefits)- {(New) {2,450.55) (1,070.49)

(c) Income tax relating 1o carlier yours 1.26 (15.13)

VYIII. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 16.571.42 10‘030,35

IX. Baslc and Ddluted Earnings per share (Face value Rs. 10} 20 7.87 9.40

(Previous year Face value Rs, 10) 7.87 B 44

Summary of slgnificant uccounting policics 22
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the linancial statements.

As per our reporl of even dale iteched,

For 8.R. Batliboj & (T, [.LP For snd on behalf of (he Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountanis Aditys Birla Finance Limired
HCAL Firm Registration No: 301003 E

(L :

per Shrawan Jalan
FPuartner

Membership No: 102102

irecior Chief Executive Oificer

cu” T A

Chief Financial Officer Munuger
Place; Mumbai
28 April 2014

Place: Mumbai
28 Aprl 2014




Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Cash flow statement
Jor the year ended 315t March 2014

{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

A Cash Flow from operating activitiea

Profit before tax

Adiusimenty for;

Deprecigtion / Amartisation

Provision for leave cncashment
Provision for gratuity

Bad debts and Provision for Nen-Performing Assets (Net)
Contingent Provision on Standard Assets
General Contingency Provision
Pravision for diminution in Investments
Provision for employee henefits
Loss/(Gain} on Sale of Investments
Losei{Gain) on Sale of Fixed Assets
Dividend Income

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

Adiugtments for:

(Increase)/decrease in Trade Receivabies
(Increase)/decrease in Loans and Advances
{IncreaseYdecreasce in Stock of Securiies
{Increase)/decrease in Other Liabilities and Trade Payable
(Increasel/decreasc in Other assets

Cash used In Operations

Direct Taxes Paid

Net Cash used In Operating Activities (A)

B Cash flow (rom investing activities
Purchase of Tangible Asscts
Purchase of Intangible Assets including assets under development
Purchase of Securities
Sale of Sccurilies
Dividend Received
Sale of Tangible Assets

Net Cash used In Investing Activitles (B)

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
25.132.13 14,714.73
411.43 25241
80.36 110.25
{50.58) 3246
3,899.94 1,142.06
832.58 1,108.13
1,362.81 862.36
45,92 -
812.22 -
(150.50) (81.35)
(1.71} 1.94
(6.84} (8.95)
7,175.75 341933
32,307.88 18,134.06
487.88 (43841}
(405,090.88) (392,704.52)
45,229.58 (40,820.64)
15,762.29 6,637.60
299.18 (6,891.51)
(343,111.98) {434,217.50)
(311,004.10) (416,083.44)
(10,421.46) {5411.38)
(10,421.46) (5,411.38)
(321.425.56) (421,494.82)
{145.78) (219.69)
(456.02) (568.77)
(16,224.54) (26,996.05)
7,699.18 22405.15
6.84 8.95
13.42 2.87
{9.106.90) . {5,16%.54)
(9,106.90) (5,369.54)



Aditya Birta Finance Limited

Cash flow statement
Jor the year ended 3/st March 2014

{Currency: Rupees in Lukhs}

€ Cash Now from financlng activitdes
Dividend on Preference Share and Corporate Dividend Tax
Proceeds from Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings
Share Premium
Equity Share Capital
Preference Share Capital

Net Cash from Flnancing Activities (C)

Net Increase/{decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+O)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balances)

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balances)

Net Increase/{decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Note to Cash Flow Statement
Cash and Cash Equlvalents include
Balunces with Banks in Current Accounts

As per our report of even date atached,

For S.R. Batllbol & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm chistrutimWE
- r

L.;‘;v-’-"‘ Pt

per Shrawan Julan
Parmmer
Membership No: 102102

31 March 2014

3 March 2012

(5.47) (3.51)
29,74,779.93 17,98,375.72
(26,96,745.76) (14,0%,293.12)
35,563.00 8,468.25
16,934.76 4,032.50
- 22,500.00
3,30,526.46 4,25,079.84
3,30,526.46 4.25079.84
(6.00) (1,784.52)
7.89 1,792 41
1.89 7.89
(6.00) (1,784.52)
1.89 7.89
1.89 7.89

For and on behall of the Board of Dlrectors of
Aditya Birla FInance Limited

Place: Mumbai
28 Aprit 2014

tor Dircelor Chicef Exccutive Officer
. s . /‘ ‘ *H‘l i
Chief Financial Otficer Manager

Place: Muinbai
2B April 2014



Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 3Isi March 2014

{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)
As at Asat
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

1. Share Capital

Authorised .
1,000.000.000 (Previous year: 1,000,000,600) equity sharcs of 100,000.00 100,110.00
Rs 10 cach

1,000,000,000 {Previous year: 1,000,000,000) preference shares 100,000.00 106.000.00
of & 10 each .

200,000.00 200.000.00

Issued, Subserfbed and Fully Paid up

Equity Share Capital
315,637 442 (Previous year: 146,289.842) equity shares of Rs 10 11,561.74 14,628.98
cach, fully paid up

31,563.74 14,628.98

Preference Share Capltal

75,000,000 {Previous year: 75,000,000) 0.01% 7,500.00 7.500.00
Compulsery Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs 10

each, fully paid up*

300,000,000 {Previous year: 300,000,000) 0.01% 30,000.00 30.000.00
Compulsery Convertifle Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs 16
cach, fully paid up**

225,000,000 {Previous year: 225,000,000) 0.01% 12.500.00 22,500.00
Compulsory Convertible Cumutative Preference Shares of Rs 10
ench, fully paid up*»=

60.000.00 60, 000.00

None of the abeve preference shares have been converted into equity shares tilt March 31, 2014,

A)  Recontlllatlon of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the cnd of the year.
1} Equity Share 31st March 2014 31st March 2013
Description Number Rs In takhs Number Rs in lakhs
Number of Shares cutstanding at the beginning of the year 146,289,842 14,628.98 105,964,842 10,596.48
Number of Shares issued during the year 169,347,600 16,934.76 443,325,000 4,032,50
Number of Shares oulstanding at the end of the year 315,637,442 3156374 146,289,842 14,628.98

) Preference Share

Number of Shares oulstanding at the beginning of the year: 600,000,000 60,000.00 375,000,000 37.500.00
Number of Shares issued during the year - - 225,000,600 22,500.00
Number of Shares cutstanding at the end of the year 604,000,000 60,000,00 600,000,000 60,000.00




Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Jor the year cnded 315t March 2014

{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

B)

Shares hedd by holding / ulttmate holdlng company and / or their subsidiaries f associate

Nape of Share Holder

1) Equity Share

3t March 2014 31st March 2013
Number Rs in lakhs Nuinbuer Rs in lakhs
315,637,441 31,563.74 146,284,841 14,628.98
1 0.00 | 0.00
4258 000,000 42,500.00 425,000,000 42,560.00
175,000,000 17,500.00 175,000,000 17,500.00

Shares iIn the Company held by ench sharchelder holding more thun § percent shares specifylng the number of shares

(i) Adityn Birla Financial Services Private Limited, holding
company

(ii) ABNL lnvestment Limited, fellow subsidiary company
Iy Preference Share 0.01% Compulsory Convertible
Cumulative Preference Shares of Ry.10 ench, fully pald up

(1) Madura Garmenis Lifestyle Retail Company Limdted, fellow
subsidiary company

(i1) Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Limited, holding
company

)
hveld.
Nanje of Share Holder
1) Equity Share

{1} Aditys Birla Financial Services Private Limited, bolding
company
11} Preference Share 0.01%  Compulsory Convertible
Cumaulatlve Preference Shares of Rs.10 each, fully pald up

{i} Madura Garments Lifestyle Retail Company Limited, tclow
subsidiary company

(il Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Limiled, holding

company

kst March 2014

Number % of total pald Nuomber
-up equity
capital
315,637,441 100.00% 146,289,841
Nuinber % of total pald- Number
up prefcrence
capital
425,000,000 T70.83% 425,004,000
175,000,000 29.17% 175,000,000

31st March 2013

% of total pud -
up equity
capital

100.00%

% of total paid-
up  preference
cupalal

70.83%

29.17%



Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 315t March 2014

(Currency: Rupces in Lakhs)

Notes:

1 Term/right attached to equity shares:

The Company has anly one class of equity shares having a par valuc of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 10 one vote
per sharc. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to
the approval of ihe sharehoklers in the ensuing Annunl General Mecting.

in the event of liquidation of the Campany, the holders of equity shares will be receiving remaining assets of the Company, after distribution
of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion ta the number of the equity shares held by the shareholders.

2  Term of converslonfredemption of Preference Shares

Preference shares earry cumutlative dividend @0.01 % p.a. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indimi: rupees. The dividend proposed
by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of
the Company before conversion/ redemption of Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (CCCPS), the holders of CCOP'S will
have priority over equity shares in the payment of dividend and repayment of capital.

* Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (CCCPS) 75,000,000 0.01% of Rs 10 cach fully paid up (31st March, 2013:
75.000,000) are convertible at any time after threg months from the date of allotment i.c. 30th November 2007 for Rs. 500,000,000 CCCPS
and 31st Decomber 2007 for Rs. 250,000,000 CCCPS within 10 years from date of allotment, at a price to be decided by the Board of
Directors of the Company, In the event these CCCPS are not converted into fully paid up equity shares prior to date of maturity, then these
CCCPS shall be converted into appropriate numbers of fully paid up equity shares at twice the fair value of equily shares as on the date of
conversion, as per the terms of issue of CCCPS,

**Cpmpuisory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (CCCPS) 300,000,000 0.01% of Rs 10 cach fully paid up (31st March, 2013: fully
paid up 300,000,000} are convertible at any time after expiry of sixty months from the date of allotment i.e 30th August, 2010 and at a price
mutually agreed between issuer and the subscriber, In the event these CCCPS are nol converted into fully paid up equity shares prior Lo date of
maturity, then these CCCP'S shall be converted into apprapriate numbers of fully paid up equity shares at 2/3rd of the fair value on the date of
conversion value of cquity shares as on the date of conversion, as per the terms of issue of CCCPS. [f al the time of conversion, the CCCPS
are held by mutual find, the conversion price shall be computed by an independent valuer to be jointly appointed by the issuer,

*++*Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (CCCPS) 200,0(,000 and 25,000,000 @ 0.01% of Rs 10 each fully paid up
(3tst March, 2013 fully paid up 225,000,000} are convertible on or before 5 years from the date of allotment i.¢ 20th July, 2012, 28th
December,2012 and 26th March ,2013 at the fair value on the date of conversion or such other ratio as may he mulually agreed hetween issuer
and the subscriber.




Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 315t March 2014

(Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

As at As at
31 March 2014 3] March 2013

2. Reserves and Surplus

() Other Reserves

Specinl Reserve *

Opening Balance 5,560.00 3,550.00
Addition: Amount transferred from surplus balance in the
Statement of Profit and Loss 3,320.00 2,010.00
Closing Balance 8,880.00 5,560.00
(I1) Share Premium Account
Share Premium Account B,468.25 8.468.25
Addition during the year 35,563.00 -
44,031.25 8,468.25
(II) Surplus as per statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 19,203.43 11,188.56
Addition;
Profit for the year 16,571.42 10,030.35
Transfer Lo Special Reserve 3,320.00 2,010.00
Dividend on Preference Shares 6.00 471
Tax on Dividend 1.02 0.76
Closing Balance 32,447.83 19,203.44
85.359.08 33,231.69

*Spucial Reserve represents the reserve created  pursuant 1o the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (the "RB] Act").
In terms of Section 43-1C of the RBI Act, a Non-banking Finance Company is required to transfer an amount not
less than 20 per cent of its net profit 10 a Reserve Fund before declaring any dividend. Appropriation fram this
Reserve Fund js permitted only for the purposes specified by REL




Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 315t March 2014

(Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

3a. Long-Term Borrowings
Secured

Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures *
Term Loan from Banks

Unsecured
Sub ordinate Debts - Debentures

Total

3b. Short-Term Borrowings

Secured
Loan repayable on demand from Banks (Cash Credit)

Unsecured

Term Loan from a Bank
Commercial Papers **
Inter Corporate Borrowings
Loan fram Others

Lean from Related Parties

Total

Ax at
31 March 2014

As at
31 March 2013

81,150,00 130,167.50
347,298.60 155,900.38
428,448.60 286,067.88

45,500.00 ° 35,500.00

45,500.00 35,500.00
473,948.60 321,567.88

97,632.71 66,598.36

97,632.71 66,598.36

10,000.00 -
280,975.04 241,250.13

. 2,500.00

- 125.43

2,995.66 1,928.01
293,900,570 245,803.07
391,603.41 312,401.93

* Redeemabic Non Convertible Tehentures shown net of unamortised discounting charges Rs, 50.59 lakhs

{31st March 2013 Rs. 92.15 lakhs).

** Commercial paper shown net of unamortised discounting charges Rs. 3,525.04 lakhs (315t March, 2013 Rs. 3,549.87

lakhs).




Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Conlin'ued)
Jor the year ended 315t March 2014

(Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

I} Secured Long Term Porrowings

m

il

v

)

“*The term loans from banks ere secured by way f [irst puni passu charge on the reccivables of 1he Company.”
The repayment ierms and rate of interest of term loans are as under:-

Repayment Torms @ Buller payment at the ead of Twelve to Sixty Three mamhs, Rale of Interest 10.20 % to
10.35 % p.a.

Repayment Terms : Repayment in three cqual yearly installment and five half yearly installments, Rale of
Intezest 10.20 % te 10.25 % pa..

Repayment Terms © Repayment by one bullet payimeni at the end of thirty months and Iwe ¢qual annual
installmems each afier & moratotium pericd of 2 years, Rate of Interest 10.20 % 10 10.35 % pon..

Debentures Secured by way of morigage of the immovable propeny and [irst pari- passu charge on current
assels of the Company:

9.50 % 10 10.20 % p.a. {Redoemable with interest from fanuary 2017 to November 2019)
975 %10 10.59 % pa. (Redeemable with interest (rom April 2015 1o Ovluber, 2016)
.75 %10 10.75 % p.a. (Redeemable with interest from April 2014 1o March, 2015)

Unsecured Long term Borrowing
945 % 10 10.60 % pa. (Redeemable Gom Felvuary 2022 1w June, 2023)

Secured Short Term Borrowlngs :
Cush Cridil secured by way of lirst pari-passu charge on Receivables of the {'ompuny.

Unsecured Short Term Borrowings :
Repayabie in April 2014, Rote of Interest 11,55 %a pa.

2014 2013
Non Non
Current Current Current Current
20,000.00 151,978,658 2999076 120,393.96
18,000.33 135,323.01 14,667.00 25,506.42
1,500.00 £9,596.91 10,000,040
- £1,904.00 20,900.040
- 29,250,00 - 109,267.50
§9,64%.4] - §,040.00 A
99,149.74 428,448.60 51697706 285.067.88
45,500.00 - 3550000
- 45,500.00 - 35, 50000
99,149.74 473,948.60 52,697.36 12136788
$7,632.71 60,598.36
10,000,000
107,632.71 . 66,598 36




Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 315t March 2014

{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

4,

6a.

6b.

Trade Payables

Trade payables
Trade payables for salarics, bonus and other cmployee benefits

Other Long Term Liahilitics

Interest accrued and Tnterest acerued but not due on Loans
Liahility for Rent Straight Lining

Other Current Liabilities

Current maturities of Term Loan

Currenl maturities of Redeemable Non Converdible Debentures
Interest accrued and [nlerest accrued bt nol due on T.oans
Ronk Overdraft

Incame recedved in advance

Statutery Dues

Margin Moncy from Customers

Other Payable - Deposils {Refer note 23 (107)

Other Payable - Miscetlangous

Long Term Provisions

Pravision for Employee benefits (Refer nole no. 23 (103)
Provision for diminution on account of restructuring
Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets
Provision for Doubtiul Debts and Advances

Generat Contingency Provision

Short Term Provisions

Proposed Dividend on Prefercnce Shares
Provisien for Corporate Dividend Tax
Provision for Income Tax (Net of advance tax Rs. 9,875.57 lakhs
31 March, 2013 Rs 5,186.70 lakhs)
Contingent Provisions against Standard Asscts
Cicneral Contingency Provision

Provision for 1.cave Encashmeni

Provision for Gratuity

As at
31 March 2014

Asal
31 March 2013

1,343.29 694.4]
1,474.29 1,406.16
2.857.58_ 2,100.57
B,294.55 3.588.14
- 1.35
4,294.55 3,589.49
39,500.13 44,657.76
59.649.41 804000
11,779.34 6,504.38
7375.50 45.65
1,008.41 573.14
22152 159.65
270.29 225.79
2,658.34 3,595.52
459.40 2,370.50
1,22,924.54 66,172.39
139554 583.62
192.00 -
1,295.48 858.93
593038 2,223.94
L177.90 344,15
$,993.10 4.010.64
6.00 4.71
102 0.76
134,43 583.30
1,545.95 1,149.92
987.2% 51821
302.92 222.56
40.76 91.35
4,018.37 2,570.81
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Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continucd)
[for the year ended 315t Muarck 2014

(Cumrency: Rupeces in Lakhs)

8a. Non Current Investments
Long Term, Fully Paid up

(A) Equity Shares
Trade Investment

Unquoted

Investment in Subsidinry
Aditya Birla Securities Private Liinited

Quoted

HDFC Bank Limnited
MOIL Limitex

Unquoted

Others

Birla Management Centre Services Limited

Bitla Sun Life Trustee Company Private |imited

SWAWS Credit Comparation Private Limiled ’
(Refer nole no. 23 (13))

(B) Preference Sharcs

Non Trade Investment

Unguoled

Share Microfin Limited

0.001 % Optionally Convertible Cumulative Redeemable

Preference Shares

—

{C) Debentures
Non Trade Investment
Unquoted

SWAWS Crodit Corporatian Private Limited
Optionally Convertible Debentures currying fixed coupon
rale of 12 % p.a. (Reler note no. 23 (13))

Floreat [nvesiment [td
Non Convertible Debentures carrying fixed coupen rate of
11.1 % {payable annually).

Indiabulls Housing Finance Limiled
Non Convertible Debenlures camrying fixed coupon rate of
1{1.10% {payable annually).

Face value

(Rs)

16,60,000

1,00,000

n
10
10

Asnt

3 March 2034

Numbers

60,000

1,300
12,245

7,000
20
3,93,748

1,24,93,250

13,125

R in iakha

6.60

0.04
45,92

0.70
n.ol
39.37

1,24933

1413

As at
31 March 2013

Numbhers  Rs in lakhs

30,000 3.60
1,300 .04
12,245 45.92
7,000 0.70
20 .01

1,29.80,000 1,298.00

500 5,100.00

2,500 2,500,00



Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 315t March 2014

{Currency: Rupeces in Lakhs)

As at Asat
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Face value Numbers  Rsin lakhs Numbers Ry in lakhs
(Rs)
(D) Others
Non Trade Investment
tnguoted
PMS Investment . - 437.79 . 45537
Less: Provision for diminution on investments {45.92)
1,746.97 9,303 .64
]} L
i) Apggregate amounl of Quoted lnvestments 45.96 4595
i) Aggrepate amount of Unguoted Investments 1,701.01 9,257.67
i) Aggrepate market value of Quoted Invesiments 40.46 3543
iv) Aggregate market value of PMS Investments 23047 65402

v) Aygregate amounl of diminution in valuc of investmenis
Rs. 45,92 lukhs {315t March, 2013 Rs. Nil).

vi} Non Cumrent Investment valued al cost unless stated otherwise.,

vil) Quoted Debentures Market value has been taken at cost since these
are pot frequently raded,
viii) Refer note no. 23 {10).




Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 31st March 2014

{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

8b. Current Investments

(A} Commercial Papers / Certificate of Deposit
Unquoted
Karvy Financial Services Private Limited
RHC Holding Private Limited
Punjab and Sind Bank
UCO Bank

i)  Aggregate amount of Unquoted [nvestments
ii} Aggregate amount of Quated investments
1) Aggregate market value of Quoled Investments

iv} Current investments are stated at lower of cost and market/fair values,

Face value

(Rs)

500,006
500,000
100,000
190,00

As at
31 March 2014

Numbers  Rs in lakhs

300 1,458.56
500 243376
7500 1,352.95
7500  7,360.55

18,605.82

18,605.82

Asat
3 March 2013

Numbers  Rs in lakhs

504 24191

2,419.21

241921



Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended 315t March 2014

(Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

9, Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Deferred Tax Assets at the year end comprise timing differences an account of:

Depreciation

Provision for Doubtful Debts

Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets
General Contingency Provision

Rent Straight Lining

Provision Others

10a. Long-Term Loans and Advances

Secured
{Considered good unless otherwise stated)

Project Finance
Term Loan
Morgage Finance
Collateral Finance

Unsecured
(Considered good unless oltherwise stated)

Seeurity Dueposits

Corporate Finance {Bills Discounted/Purchased/Invoice Factoring)
Loan to Micro Finance

Loun - Rural Finance

Prepasid Expenses

Personal Loean

Project Finanee

Term Losn

Capilal Advances

Doubtful*

Collatera! Finance

Corporate Finance (Bills Discounted/Purchusel/Invoice Factoring)
Project Finance

Term Lozn

Loan to Micro Finance

* Represents non-performing assets classified us sub-standard and doubtful in sceordance with
norms for classification of assets as per RBI Prudential norms for Non-Banking Finance

Companies.

As al
31 March 2014

As at
31 March 2613

(45.45) 740
2,016.25 641.41
965.80 682.81
715.95 29317
- 0.46
567.26 164.07
4.239.81 1.780.27
169,275.83 135,181 .43
53,0969 41,608.16
262,549.15 133,937.79
13,362.65 6,000.00
498,280.32 316,727.38
135.41 251.70
: 715.04
1,546,21 1,862.41
100.64 .
20,23 23.02
12.51 -
13,602.00 17,000.00
5,596.10
158.88 :
21,172.28 19,852.17
192191 3.362.56
1,041.22 1.049.69
4,633.33 .
6,991.74 3.916.32
122.50 175.00
14,710.70 %,503.57
£34,163.30 345.083.12




Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 315t March 2014

{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

10b. Short-Term Loans and Advances

Secured
(Considered good unless otherwise stated)

Coilateral Finance

Lean against Conmmodity
Term Loan

Mortgage Finance
Project Finance

Unsecured
(Contsidered good unless otherwise staicd)

Corporate Finance {Bills Discounted/Purchased/Tuvoice Factoring)
Loan 10 Micro Finance

Inler Comorate Deposits

Term Loan

Praoject Finance

Loan - Rural Finance

Personal toan

Loans and Advance ta Relaled Partics

Others Advances

Security Deposits

Loan to Employees

Prepaid Expenses

Scrvice Tax Reccivablc

Adlvance Payment of Taxes (Net of provision for taxation Rs. 9,010 lakhs
31 March, 2013 Rs 5,300 lakhs)

As at
3 March 2014

As at
31 March 2013

293,878.28 209,942 43
- 15.00
11,720.77 30,670.51
31,801,582 9,221,02
48,244.35 47074.76
407,644.92 296.923.72
135,266,324 60,238.64
577.85 602.40
19,931.00 11,603.00
16,548.51 12,414.99
17,500.00 11,000.00
1,025.24 .
6.09 -
1.44 1.09
62.93 33.05
17791 0.48
0.09 9.46
31397 27212
44.56 91.14
$32.13 670.80
202,187.96 96,937.17
509,832.88 393,860.89
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(Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

11. Trade Receivable
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Chher Debts

12, Cash and Bank Balances

Cush and Cush Equivalent
Balances with Banks in Current Accounts

13, Other Current Assets

[nterest Accrued but not dus/interest Receivable

As at
31 March 2014

Ag at
31 March 2013

3016 519.04
31,16 519.04
1.89 7.89
1.89 7.89
4,929.62 228,79
£,929.62 $.228.7%
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{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

14. Revenue From Operations

Interest

Capital Market Activity
Interest on Loan against Sccurities
Interest on Loan against 1IPO Funding

Corporate Finance
Bills Discounting/Invaice Factoring Charges
Interest income on Micre Finance

Term Loan/Project Flnance/Mortgage Finance/Others
Interest on Term Loan

Interest on Project Finance

Interest on Mortgage Finance

Interest Income on Loans - Personal Loan

Interest on Rural Finance Loans

Inter Corparate Deposlts
[nterest on Inter Corporate Deposits

Others
Discount Charges on Commercial Paper

Other Financial Services

Treasury Qperations

Income from Long Term Investments
Dividend

Income from Current Investments
Gain on sale of Investments (Net)
Securitles Trading Income

Syndication and Other Fee Income
Corporate Finance
Capital Market
Praject Finance
Treasury
Mortgage Finance
Rural Finanee

Year ended
31 March 2014

Year ended
3] March 2013

31.84697 24,636.22
134.09 102.73
A1,081.06 24,738.95
9,654.19 744425
97.43 0617
9,751.62 7,75(.42
11,347.35 6,446.16
19.371.12 15,524.40
26,498.16 1.451.51
0.07 -
92.28 -
67,309.48 29,422.07
1,962.97 1.326.83
1,962.97 132683
44641 290.19
44641 290,19
§11,551.54 63,528 46
6.84 895
150.50 81.35
348302 341052
1.640.66 3,500.82
213.03 R64.27
549.47 322.6%
1,752.51 2,025.23
61.74 1.68
1,796.81 1,264 52
1.32 -
5,081.30 4,473.38
§,721.96 7.974.20
120,273.50 75.507.60

————ter
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{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

15, Other Income

{ther Interest

Excess Provision no longer required

Cenvat Credit of carlier years

Gain on Sale of Fixed Asses (Nety

Miscellaneous Income {includes excess provision and sundry
balances written back {Net))

16. Finance Cost
Interest Expenses (Refer note 23 (10)

Discounting charges on Conunercial Paper
Other Borrowing Costs

17. Employee Benefit Expenses

Salarics, Bonuy and Allowances
Contribution lo Provident and Other Funds
Staft Welfare Expenses

Year ended
3 Murch 2014

Y ear ended
31 March 2013

3119 26.92

- 134.02

- 305.44

171

6.97 26.81

39.87 493.19

49,498.81 21,823.69

24,779.04 21,976.70

123.88 116.37

74,401.73 43,916.76

7,739.28 5,746,948

251.50 253.27

291.10 144,52
8.281 88 614427
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{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

18.

19,

Other Expenscs

Rent
Travelling and Conveyance
Water and Electricity
Repairs and Maintenance:

Plant and Machinery

Others
Insurance
Cammunication Expenses
Legal and Professional Charges (Refer note no. 23 {6))
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asscts {Net)
Rates and Taxes
Printing and Stationery
Contract Service Charges
Information Technology FExpenses
Business / Sales Promotion Expenscs
Adverlisemenl Expenses
Postage Expenses
Rank Charges
Brokerage and Commission
Miscellancous Expenses

Provisions and Write - offs (Net)

Bad debts/Advances Wilten off

Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances

Pruvizion for Dovbtful Dcbis wrilten back

Provision for diminution in Current Investmen! written back
Provision for Diminution in value of Long Term Investment
Change in Carrving Value of Current Investinent

Provision for diminution on account of restructuring
General Contingency Provision

Conlingent Provisions against Standard Assels

Ycar ended
31 March 2014

739.20
492,99
47.38

133
274.85
72.27
79.70
1,030.46
342.23
56,60
83.14
194.21
90.73
466,58
21.27
67.33
1,059.52
201.45

¥ ear ended
31 March 2013

515.28
320.60
48.58

1.36
172.21
51.09
90.84
1,374.57
1.4
226.95
36.23
68.44
100.74
24.93
25.89
1546
49.74
455,74
1333

3,714 .30

532154 ;

793.96 .
4,516.56 1,557.62
(308.62) (415.56)
(145.82) .
45.92 .
15.15 482.69
192.00 .
1,302.83 525.48
832.58 1,108.13
6,764.56 3,258.36
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{(Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

20,

Earnings per Share
Net Profit after Tax

Less: Dividend on Preference Share (including Corporate
Dividend Tax)

Net Profit afier Tax avaiiable for equity shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
{(Numbers})

Basic and Diluted Eamnings per share (Rs.)

31 March 2014

31 March 2013

16,571.42 10,030.35
T.02 5.47
16,564.40 10,024 .87
210,342,542 106,627,119
7.87 9.40

Note: In absence of the rate at which, 0.01% Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Share of the
Company shall be converted, its effect on diluted EPS has not been worked out.
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21A, Disclosure in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding)

Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007

Sr

No. Particulnrs

Liabilltics slde :

13 Lonns and advances avalled hy the NBFCs incluslve of interest acerued thercon but not paid:

{a) Debentures | Secured (including interest accrued bul tiol due of Rs.13,384.77 lakhs )
s Unsecured (including interest accrued but nol duc of Rs.5,704.68 lakhs)
(other than falling wilhin the meaning of public depasits)

(b} Deferred Credils

(¢) Term Loans

(d) Intercorporate loans and borrawing {including interest agcraed but not due of Rs, 0.21 lakhs )
(e} Commercial Paper

(f) Othier Loans (Working Capital} & Others

Assety slde
2} Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables {other than those included In {4)
belaw] ¢

() Secured

(b} Unsecured :

(includes those in nature of foans ad excludes Advances Recoverable in cash or king or for value to be
received, Advance Payment of Taxes and Other Dieposits)

3) Break up of Leased Assets and stock an hire and hypothecation loans connting towards AFC
activilies :

(i} Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors
{0} Financial lease
(1} Operating lease

{ii) Stock o hire including hire charges usder sundry deblors:
(a) Assets on hire

(b) Repoasessed Assets

(it} Other loang counting towards AFC activities

(a} Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b} Loans other than {a) above

Amaunt out-
standing

154,184.17
51,204 68

396,798 93
2,995.87
280,975.04
97.632.71

Amount
overdue

983,791.41

* Pleasc sec Mote | below

Amount owt-standing

905,925.24
236,424.93

1,142,350.17
D ———
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(Cusrency: Rupees in Lakhs)

Assets shde : Amount out-standing

4}  Break-up of luvesiments :

1. Quoled :
i) Sharcs : {a)} Equily .
{b) Preference -
(i) Debentures and Bomds -
(i) Units of munal fiaods -
(iv) Government Securilies -
(v} Others (Commercinl Paper) -

2. Ungugte -
{t) Shares : (a) Equity
{b) Prefurence
(ii] Dechentures and Bonds -
(i}i} Units of mutual fmds -
(iv) Goverunent Sevurilics -
(v) Others (Cemmercial Paper / Cestificate of Deposits) 18,605.82

Lang Term investmenls

I. Duoted :
(i) Shares : {2} Fquity 45,96

(b) Preference -

{ii) Debentures and Bonds
(i} Units ol mutual funds -
(iv) Govemment Securities
(¥} Olhess {Please specily)

2 Unguoted -
(i) Shares : (2) Eguiy 46.68
(b) Prelerence 1,249.33
(i) Debentures and Bonds 13.13

(i13) Units of nutual funds R
{iv] Government Securities -
{v) Others (PMS) . 191 87

5) Borrewer group-wise classifleation of assels finenced gs kn (2) and (3) shove :
Please see Mote 2 below

Net of Provisions
Category
Secured Unsecured Tolal
1) Related Partics™™
(4} Subsidiaries . . .
(b) Companics in the ssne group - 1.44 144
() Other related parties . - .
2) Other than related partive 9)5,925.24 23642349 1,142,348.73
\ 905,925.24 236,424.93 1,142,350.11
‘L Al

ué’z»\~/@

€D A
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{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs}

6) [nvestor group-wise classificatlon of all Investments (current and dang term) In shares and
securitien (hath quoted and unquoted):

Please see nole 3 below
Market Value/  Book Value
Brenk wy or fpir (Nt of
Catagory value or NAY Provisions)

1) Relxted Partics**
(8} Subsidiaries
{b) Companies in the same group

{c) Other related partics
2) Other than related parties 20,541.45 20,)46.18

600 6.60
.03 o

20,547.49 0,352,719

Nate; Break up valuc derived from (he latest availabie Balance Sheet of the Company.
** As per Acconnting Slandard of ICAT (Please scc Note 3)

7 Other infermation :

(i) Gross Non-Perfonming Asscts :
{a) Related parties
(b} Other than relaied partics

14,710.69

(i} Net Non-Performing Assels
(a) Related parties
{h) Other than related panties 8,778.52

(iii} Assels acquired in satisfaction of debt ;

Nates:
1 As defined in Paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank)
Dicections, 1998.

2 Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in the Non-Banking Financial (Nen -Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies
Prudentigl Norims {Reserve Bank) Bhrections, 2007.

3 All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAT are applicable inciuding for valuation of  investments and other assets
as also asscts acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in - respect of quoted investments and hreak up/fair value/NAV
in respect of unqualed investments should be disclosed irespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in (4) ahove.
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21B,
CRAR
Current  {Previous
Sr. No. |Ttems Year Year
(i} |CRAR (%) 18.63 17.5)
(i) |CRAR - Tier | capital (%) 14.54 12,92
{iii} |CRAR - Tier |l Capital (%) 4.09 4.59
Exposures

Exposure to Real Estate Sector

{Rs.in Crores)
Current Previous
Calegory Year Year

Direct exposure
1) {Residentisl Mortgages - Nit Nil

Lending fully secured by monigages on residentul property that is or will be occupied by

the borrower or thal is rented;

{Individual housing loans up to Rs. 15 lakhs may be shown separately}.

if) |Commercial Real Estate - 2.963.81 | 1,431.59
Lending secured by mongages on comunercial real estaes

{office buildings, relail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multi-family
residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, indusinial or warchouse space,
holels, land aequisition, developrment end construction, etc,)

Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limils;

ib) Invesiments in Morgaue Backed Securities {(MBS) and ather securitised ¢xposures -
8. Residential Ni Nil
b. Commercial Real Estale Nl Nil

W) Jindirec 1.Exposure
Fund base and nen-fund based sxiposures on National Housing Bank {NHB) and Housing Nil Nit
Finance Companies (HFCs).

Assel LisbHily Management

Maturlty pattern of certaln Hems of Assets and Linbilities
Rein Crores)

| day o |Overone |Over2 Over ) Over & Over | Qver 3 Qver 5 Tolal
30431 days|months to [months o |monhs to Imonths 1o 1 {yzarto 3 [years 1o 5 | years
{vne 2 months |3 months |6 months |year years years
Particulars month} )
Liabilities
Borrowings from banks 115.00 1331 - - 1,242.99 | 1,033.33 | 1.540.00 - 4,944.65
Market borrowings * §51.96 1,627.60 | 518.26 112.07 276,15 427,50 297.00 542.00 4,672.74
kit
vances ** 1,844.73 | 1,128.00 | 1,084.02 | 670.51 1,415.12 | 184894 | 1237481 218868 [11,423.4%
W vestmenls - - 186.89 - - - - 16.88 203.77
w._.?“/ Steck of Securities 116.72 - - - - - - - 116.72

Net of Unamortized Discounting charges vn Comumercial Paper and Non convertiable Debentures amcunting 1o Rs. 35.76 Cr,
a) Overdue Receivable on account of Comorale Finance Aclivities heve been slotted in respective time buckel category as per instructions
contained in Appendix 1 of Guidelines for Assets Liabilities Management (ALM) systen: in NBFC.

) Advances includes Loan and Advances in the neture of Loans and excludes Advances Recoverable in cash or kind of for value 1o be
received and Advance Payment of Taxes and Other Deposits.
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Notes forming part of Accounts 22

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP) under the histonical cost convention on an
accrual basis in compliance with all material aspects of the Accounting Standards (AS)
notified under the Companies Act, 1956, read with General Circular 8/2014 dated 4th
April, 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India {RBI) as applicable to Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC).
The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent
with those used in the previous year.

The Company has classificd all its assets / liabilities into current / non-current portion
based on the time frame of 12 months from the date of financial statements. Accordingly,
assets/liabilities expected to be realised /settled within 12 months from the date of financial
statements are classified as current and other assets/ liabilities are classified as non current.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of cumrent events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the cutcomes requiring a material adjustment te
the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Tangible Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impainnent loss if any.
Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
warking condition for its intended use.

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets is provided on Straight Line basis using the rates
arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the management, or those prescribed .
under Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 whichever is higher. The Company has
used the following useful life to provide depreciation on its Fixed Assets.

Estimated uscful life

Building 20 Years

Office Computers and Electronic Equipments 4 Years

Vehicles 5 Years

Furniture, Fixtures and Other Office Equipments 7 Years

Leasehold Land/Iinprovements Over the primary period of the lease.

Tangible Fixed Assets costing below Rs 5,000 should be capitalized and 100%
depreciation should be charged in the year of acquisition.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

3

Tangible Fixed Assets (Continued)

Depreciation on assets acquired / sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to
the Statement of Profit and Loss ti}l the date of acquisition or sale.

Gains or losses arising fromn derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and
impairment losses, if any. Intangible Assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their
estimated uselul lives as nnder :-

Depreciation on the Intangible Asscts added/disposed offfdiscarded during the year is
provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition/dispesal/discarding.

Intangible Assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
inilial recognition, Intangible Assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated Intangible Assets, excluding
capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflected in the
Statement of Prefit and Loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Intangible Assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic
lives as under :-

Compuler Software 3 years

Intangible Assels are assussed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
Intangible Asset may be impaired.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial
year end. Gaing or losses avising from derecognition of an Intangible Assct are meuasured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecoypnized.

Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditure incurred on an
individual project is recognized as an intangible asset when the company can dernonstrate
all the following

a. The technical feasibitity of compleling the intangible asset so that it will be
available for use or sale

b. s intention to complete the assel

¢.  lts ability to use or sell the asset

d. How the asset will generate future economic benefits

e. The availability of adequate resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the asset

f.  The ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the

inangible asset during development.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

5,

Impairment of Tangibie and Intangible Assets

The Company asscsses at cach reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assct is
required, the Company cstimates the assel’s recoverabls amount. An asset’s recoverabla
amount is the higher of an asset's or Cash Generating Unit’s {CGU) net selling price and
its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets
or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amaunt.

Afler impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset
over its remaining useful life,

An assessment is made al each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognized impairment losses may no fonger exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or cash-generating unit's
recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal
is treated as a revaluation increase,

Investments
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are

classificd as curmrent investments. All other investments are classified as long-term
investments.

On initial recognition, all investments arc measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase
price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and dutics. If an
investment is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or other securities, the
acquisition cost is the fair value of the securities issued. If an investment is acquired in
exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined by reference to the fair value of
the asset given up or by reference to the fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is
more clearly evident.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than
temporary in the value of investments,

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

7.

Inventories

Stacks of securities are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cosl includes cost
of purchase and other directly attributable purchase costs.
Net realizable value is the estimated fair value of securities as on the Balance Sheet date.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
10 the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis, except
in the case of non-performing assets.

Income recognised and remaining unrealised after installments become overdue for six
monihs or more in case of secured/unsecured loans are reversed and are accounted as
income when these are actually realised.

Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenor of the instrument on a
straight line basis,

Processing Fees and Syndication income is recognised on accrual basis.

Dividend income on investments is accounted for when the right to receive the payment is
established by the reporting date.

Sales are recorded net of trade discounts, rebates and securities transaction tax,

Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current 1ax and deferred tax. Current income tax 1s measured at
the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income
Tax Acl, 1961. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of {iming
differences of earlier years. Deferred Tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet dale, Deferred Tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable cerainty that sufficient future 1axable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. In
situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all
deferred tax assets are recognised only it there is virtual certainly supporied by convincing
evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits,

The un-recognised Deferred Tax assets are re-assessed by the Company at each balance
sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or
virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carrying cost of the Deferred Tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date, The
Company writes down the carrying amount of a Deferred Tax asset to the extent that it is
no longer reascnably cettain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

10.

Taxation {Continued)

taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such
write down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reascnably certain or virtually certain,
as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income wili be available,

Retirement and Other Employee Benefits

1) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes defined contribution to Government managed Employee Provident
Fund, Government managed Employee Pension Fund, Employee Deposit Linked
Insurance, Employee State Insurance and Superannuation Schemes which are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis.

(ii) Defined Benefit Plan

The Company’s liabilities under Payment of Gratuity Act and long term compensated
absences are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of each
financial year using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gain and tosses are
recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss as income or expense. Obligation
is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate that
is determined by reference to market yiclds at the Balance Sheet date on Government
bonds where the currency and terms of the Government bonds are consistent with the
currency and estimated terms of the defined benefit obligation.

The Company presents the entire leave as a current liability in the Balance Sheet, since it
does not have any unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the
reporting date.

in respect of certain employees, Provident Fund contributions are made to a Trust
administered by the Ultimate Holding Company. The interest rate payabie to the members
of the Trust shall not be lower than the statutory rate of interest declared by the Central
Government under the Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
1952 and shortfall, if any, shall be made good by the Company. The Company's liability is
actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit Method) at the end of the year and
any shortfall in the fund size maintained by the Trust set up by the Ultimate Holding
Company is additionally provided for. Actuarial losses/ Gains are recognized in Statement
of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

(ili) Other Long Term Incentive Benefits

Other Long Tenn Incentive Benefits includes future encashment or availment, at the option
of the employee subject to the rules framed by the Company which are expected (o be
availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year and long term incentive
payable to employees on fulfilment of criteria prescribed by the Company.

11, Borrowing Costs
Borrowing Costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time o get ready for its intended vee or

sale are capitalized as part of the cost of an assct.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in Lhe period they oceur.
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(Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

Significant Accounting Policies (Confinued)

12, Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Equivalents {or the purpose of cash flow statement comprise Cash in Hand
angd Cash at Bank including Fixed Deposit with original maturity period of less than three
months.

13.  Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the peried
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings
per share is the net profit for the period afler deducting preference dividends and any
attributable tax thereto for the period. The weighted average number of equity shares
cutstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as
bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the
number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighied average number of shares outstunding
during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

14.  Provision and Contingencies

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past eveat and it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made.

Non performing loans are written off / provided for, as per management estimates, subject
to the nimimum provision required as per Non- Banking Financial (Non-Ieposit Accepting
or Holding) Companies 'rudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007,

The management based on its judgement provides additional contingency provision on
standard assels.

Provision on Standard Assets is made @ 0.25% as per the notification
DNBS.PD.CC No,207/03.02.002 /2010-11 issued by Reserve Bank of India.

Contingent Liabilities are possible but not probable obligations as on Balance Sheet date,
based on the available evidence.

Provisions are determined based on best estimate required to scttle the obligation at the
Balance Sheet date. Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and disclosed by way of
noles.

Leases

Leases where significant portion of risk and reward of ownership are retained by the
Lessor are classified as Operating Leases and lease rentals thereon are charged 1o
Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

16.

Segment Reporting

The accounting policies adopted for segment repotting are in conformity with the
accounting policics adopted for the Company.

The Company’s operating business are organized and managed separately according to the
nature of products and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic
business unit (hat offers different products and serves different markets. The analysis of
geopraphical segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of the
Company opcrate.

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expensc ilem which are not
allocated to any business segment.
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Notes forming part of accounts 23

I. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for (net of advances) Rs. 99,70 lakhs (31* March, 2013 Rs. 43.84 lakhs).

2. Contingent Liabilities not provided for as on 31" March, 2014:-

a. Disputed Income Tax Liability Rs. 124.52 lakhs (31* March, 2013 Rs.175.10
lakhs).*

b. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts Rs. 812 lakhs (31* March,
2013 Rs. 812 lakhs)**

c. Corporate guarantees given by the Company on behalf of the clients Rs 951.33
lakhs, (31* March 2013 Rs Nil).

d. Liabilities for pro-rata refund on insurance claim to the lnsurance Company arising
as a result of any part of outstanding debt not recognized in the final judgement, is
not ascertainable as the legal matter for recovery of such amounts is still under
process.

* Disputed Income Tax liability includes Disallowance u/s 14A read with rule 8D for
Financial Year 2007-08 Rs. 60.74 lakhs and for Financial Year 2006-07 Rs.10.84 lakhs.
The matter is pending before Income tax Appellate Tribunal,

The claims against the Company comprise of the following :-

** Two of Company clients have filed the Claim Petition as per High Court Order dated
27.10.2009 for an amount of Rs. 512 lakhs along with damages with interest. The
matter is pending before Arbitrator.

The Company had filed an appeal on 30.06.2011 before The Securities and Appellatc
Tribunal (SAT) against the communication of SEBI dated 28.03.2011 restraining certain
entities to access the securities market and further prohibited them from buying, selling or
dealing in securities in any manuer. The appeal has been allowed by SAT in Company’s
favour, The Company has undertaken that in the event it is called upon by the Tribunal or
Board to bring back money of Rs. 300 lakhs which Company have realized by the sale of
shares, Company shall do so forthwith,

3. The Company is in the process of identifying the parties which are covered under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Develepment Act, 2006 (MSMED Act). As of March 31,
2014 the Company is not aware of any party which gets covered under MSMED Act. The
Company does not have any outstanding balance due as on March 31, 2014 (March
31,2013: Rs. Nil)
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4, Related Party Disclosures
I List of related parties

(A) Where control exists:~

- Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Limited (ABFSPL) (Holding
Company)
- Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited {(Ultimate Holding Company)

(B) Subsidiaries / Fellow Subsidiaries :-
- Aditya Birla Securities Private Limited (ABSPL)

Fellow Subsidiaries

- Aditya Birla Customer Services Private Limited (ABCSPL)

- Aditya Birla Financial Shared Services Limited (ABFSSL)

- Aditya Birla Money Limited (ABML)

- Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited (ABIBL)

- Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited (ABMML)

- Aditya Birla Money Insurance Advisory Services Limited (ABMIASL)

- ABNL Investment Limited (ABNLIL)

- Aditya Birla Minacs Worldwide Limited (ABMWL)

- Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited (BSLICL)

- Birla Sun Life Asset Management Company Limited (BSAMCL w.e.f 10"
Octaber 2012.)

- Madura Garments Lifestyle Retail Company Limited (MGLRCL}

<) Key management personnel

- Mr. Sckhar Mosur (w.c.f. 5% January, 2013)
- Mr. K. G. Ajmera till 4" January 2013
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4. Related Party Disclosures (Continued)

1I) Transactions with Related parties

Referred in (A) Referred in (B) | Referred in (C)
Particulars above ahove above Total
Remuneration - - 101.00 101.00
(-} (-} {108.38) (1018.38)
Brokerage / Other Expenses - 83.95 - 83.95
(-} (27.74) {-) (27.74}
Interest Expenses 4.66 188.00 - 292.66
(145.99) (176.27) (-) (322.36)
Adminisirative Expenses 2.12 434.23 416.35
i) (156.32) {-} (156.32)
Dividend 1.45 3.26 - 4.71
{0.75) (2.26) ) (3.01}
litterest Income - - - -
{8.66) {155.01) f-) (163.67)
Administrative Income 3.53 5.54 - 9.07
) {1.29) (-} {1.29)
Others! Brokerage - - - -
(0.5} {-) (G.15)
Loan granted (including 1CDs) - - - -
(2,500.60) {1,946.00) ) (4,446.00)
Loan granted received back {including ) . } .
1CDs)
(2,500.00) (3,892.00) - (%,392.00)
1.oan obtained {including [CBs} 10,000.00 6,923.03 - 16,923.03
' (92,000.00) (4.217.66) f-} (96.217.66)
Loans repaid (including 1CBs) 14,000.00 5,855.39 - 15,855.39
{95, 700.00) (4,242,768 {-) (99.942.70))
Preference Share Capital - - . -
{10,000.00} (12, 500.00) -} {22, 500.00;
Equity Share Capital 16,934.76 - - 16,934.76
(4,032.50) {-) {-) (4,032,501
Eguity Share Premium 35,563.00 - - 35,561.00
(8,468.25) i} - (8,468.25)
Purchase of Share / others - 3.00 - 3.00
(42.65) (9,534.79} ) (9.577.44)
Sale of Shares - - - -
(224.48) -/ f-) {224.48)
Pusciise of Fised Asscts 7.51 34.83 - 42.34
() (59.35) 2 (59.35)
reference ,Shﬂ'ﬁ-ggKilai outstanding 17,500.00 42.500.00 - 60,000.00
/—"--:’:'“;'.\ (17,.500.00) {42.500.00) f-) {60, 000.(:0}

PASY
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4, Related Party Disclosures (Continued)

Referred in (A) Referred in (B) | Referred in (C)
Particulars above above abave Total
Loan taken - 1,995.66 - 2,995.66
{-) (1.928.014) -} (1.928.01)
Amount Payable - 82.68 - 81.68
) (135.81) ) (135.81)
Amount Receivable 0.07 1.37 - 1.44
2 (1.09) - (1.09
Non Convertible Debentures {NCD) 1’00_0°00 : 1‘0‘{0'00
Interest accrued on NCD 29:75 : 29:75
Sccurity deposit receivable : 88:30 : 88:30

IIT)  Disclosure in respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the total
transactions of the same type with related parties during the year:

Particulars Current vear Previous year
Brokerage / other expenses
Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited 36.72 27.74
Aditya Birla Customer Services Private Limited 5.62 -
Aditya Birla Minacs Worldwide Limited 41.61 18.57
Dividend expenses
Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Limited 1.45 0.75
Madura (Garments Lifestyle Retail Company Limited 126 2.26
Remuncration
Mr. K.G. Ajmera - 93.30
Mr. Sckhar Mosur 101.00 15.08
Administrative Expenses
Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited 18.76 -
Aditya Birla Money Limited 1.01 4.46
Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited 1.9¢ 6.52
Aditya Birla Financial Shared Services Limited 170.45 54.33
Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited 216.96 57.92
Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited .12 -
Birla Sun Life Asset Management Company Limited 25.15 14.52
interest expenses
Adtiya Birla Nuvo Limited 4.66 145.99
Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited 258.24 134,91
Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited 29.75 41.36
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4. Related Party Disclosures (Continued)

Particulars

Current year

Previows year

Interest Income

Adityn Birla Money Limited - 16.88
Aditva Birla Customer Services Private Limited - 138.13
Aditya Birla Nuve Limited - 8.66
Brokerage and Other Income

Aditya Birla Money Limited - 0.15
Administrative Income

Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited 31.53 -
Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited 5.34 -
Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited 0.02 -
Birla Sunlife Asset Management Company Limited 0.17 -
Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited - 1.29
Loan granted (including ICDs)

Aditya Birla Customer Services Private Limited - 1,946.00
Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited - 2,500.00
Loan granted received back (including ECDs)

Aditya Birla Money Limited - 2,000.00
Aditya Birla Nuve Limited - 2,500.00
Aditya Birla Customer Services Private Limited - 3,892.00
Loan obtained {including ICBs)

Adlitys Birla Nuve Limiled 10,000.00 92,000.00
Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited 6,923.03 4,217.66
Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited 1,000.00 -
Loans repaid (Including 1CBs)

Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited 10,004.00 05,700.00
Aditya Birla Insurunce Brokers Limited 585539 3,242.70
Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limiled - 1,000.00
Preference Share Capital

Madura Garments Lifestyke Retail Company Limited - 12,500.00
Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Limited - 10,000.00
Equity Share Capital

Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Limited 16,934.76 4,032.50
Share Premium

Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Limited 15,563.00 8,468.25
Purchase of Shares / others

Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited - 42.65
Aditya Birla Secunities Pvt Ltd J.on -
Madura Garments Lifestyle Retail Company Limited - 9,534.79
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4. Related Party Disclosures (Continued)

Particulars Current year Previous year
Sale of Shares
Aditya Birla IFinancial Services Private Limited - 224,48
Purchsase of Fixed Asscts
Aditya Birla Nuvo Limited 7.51 -
Aditya Birla Minacs Worldwide Limited 27.44 28.03
Aditya Birla Money Limited 7.39 -
Birla Sun Life Tnsurance Company Limited - 31.33
Payable
Aditya Birla Insurance Brokers Limited {l.oan) 2,995.66 1,928.01
Aditya Birla Money Insurance Advisory Services Limited 0.77 0.77
Aditya Birla Minacs Worldwide Limited 2241 12.21
Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited 6.92 79.35
Aditya Birla Money Mart Limited 24.92 12.21
Aditya Birla Financial Shared Services Limiled 20.22 13.98
Birla Sun Life Assets Managemen{ Company Limited 7.26 13.07
Aditya Birla Money Limited 0.18 422
Reccivable
Aditya Birla Nuve Limited 0.07 -
Aditya Birla Customer Services Private Limited - 0.06
Aditya Birla Securities Private Limited 1.37 1.02
Preference Share Capital Outstanding

Madura Garments Lifestyle Retail Company Limited 42,500.00 42,500.00
Aditya Birla Financial Services Private Limited 17,500.00 17,500.00
Redeemable NCDS (Secured)

Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited 1,000.00 -
Interest accrued on NCDs

Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited 29.75 -
Securlty Deposit Receivable

Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited 88.30 -

Notes:-

a) The related party relationships have been as identified by the management on the basis of
the requirements of the Accounting Standard AS-18 *Related Party Disclosures’ issued by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the same have been relied upon by the
Auditors.

b) The relationships as mentioned above except where control exists pertain to those related
parties with whom transactions bave taken place during the year.

¢) Figures in brackets represent corresponding amounts of previous year.
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3. Gratuity and Other Post Employment Benefits

The details of the Company's defined benefit plans for its employees are given below:

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet in respect of gratuity (funded by the Company)

As at 31st As at 3ist

March, 2014 March, 2013
Present Value of Funded defined benefit obligation at the
end of the vear 295.00 233.11
Fair Value of Plan Asscts 25423 141.77
Net Liability/{ Assels) 40.76 91.35
Amount recognized in Salary, Wages and Employee
Benefits In the Statement of Profit and Loss Account in
respect of gratuity (funded by the Company):
Current Service Cost 76.52 47.31
Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation 24.28 15.91
Expected Return on Plan Assets {13.77) (8.56)
Net Actuarial {(Gains)} / Loss recognized during the year {46.27) 36.69
Net Gratuity Cost 40.76 91.35
Actual Return on Plan assels 1525 15.70

Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and the fair value of the plan assets:

As at 31" As at 31st
March, 2014 March 2013

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 2331 155.27
Current Service Cost 76.52 4731
Interest Cost 2428 1591
Actuarial Losses/(Gain) (44.79) 43183
Liabilities assumed on acquisition/ (settled on divesture) 833 2.46
Benefit Paid (247 {(31.67
Closing Delined Bencfit Sbligation 295.00 23311
Change in Plan Assets

Opening Fair Value of the Plan Asscls 141.77 96.39
Expected Return on Plan Assets 13.77 8.56
Actuarial Gains/{Losses) 1.48 7.14
Contributions by the Employer 91.35 58.89
Assets acquired on acquisition/ (distributed on divesture) 8.33 2.46
Renefit Paid (2.47) {(31.67)
Closing Fair Value of the Plan Assets 254.23 141.77

Investment details of Plan assets

100% of plan assets are invested with Insure Managed Funds
—
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5. Gratuity and Other Post Employment Benefits (Continued)

Asat31st | Asatldist | Asat3ist | Asatdlst | Asat st

March, March, March, March, March,
Experience Adjustment 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Defined Benefit Ohligation 295.00 2331 155.27 145.98 87.42
Plan Assets 254,23 141.77 9639 115.13 R8.05
Surplus/(Deficit) (40.76) (91.35) {58.89) {30.85) 0.62
Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities {0.68) 27.76 15.90 2.52 2.1
Experience Adjustinent on Plan Assets 1.48 7.14 {5.59) 11.04 0.61
Principal Actuarial Assumptions at the Balance Sheet Date:-
Discount Rate {p.a.) 8.90% 7.90% B.40% 8.10% 8.15%
Expected Rate of return on Assets (p.a.) 8.50% 8.50% R.50% 8.00% 2.00%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the
employment matrket.

Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a
discounted rate that is determined by reference to market yields as at Balance Sheet date.

Investment in Plan Asset with Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited is Rs. 254.23
lakhs (31" March, 2013 Rs. 141.77 lakhs).

Estimated amount of coniribution expected to be paid to the Gratuity Fund during the
annual period afier the Balance Sheet date is Rs.45.00 lakhs (31" March 2013 Rs.45.00
lakhs).

During the year the following cost has been incurred on account of :

Defiped Benefit Plan

Particulars Current year Previous year
Contribution to Company owned Provident Fund 78.42 67.00

The Guidance Note on implementation of AS-15, Employee Benefits (Revised 2005), issued
by the ICAI states that Provident Fund set up by the employers, which requires interest
shortfall to be met by the employer, needs to be ireated as defined benefits plan. The
Ultimate Holding Company’s set up Provident Fund does not have existing deficit of interest
shortfall. The Company contributes 12% of salary for all cligible employces towards
Provident Fund managed either by approved trusts or by the Central Government,
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5. Gratuity and Other Post Employment Benefits (Continued)

Defined Contribution Plans
Amount recognised as an expense and included in Note {7 - "Contribution to Provident and

Other Funds:-
Sr. No. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1) Contribution to Govt. Employees Provident 111.88 7594
Fund
i} Contribution to Govt. Employees Pension 16.06 11.74
Fund
iit) Contribution to Superannuation Fund 4.29 7.09
iv) Contribution to ESIC 0.07 0.15
v} Contribution 10 MLW Fund 0.01 0,01

Other Long Term Incentive Benefits:-

Liability for the scheme is determined based on actuarial valuation. The assumptions used for
valuaticn are:

Particulars 31 March 2014

Discount rate 9.31% per annum

Mortality rate Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate

Attrition rate 10.00 %

6. Details of Auditors Remuneration
. Current Ycar Previous Year
Particulars

Audit Fees (including Limited Review Fees) 23.00 22.00
Tax Audit Fees 2.25 2.25
Centification work 4.00 2.00
Out of Pocket Expenses 0.96 1.85

7. Aditya Birla Management Corporation Private Limited (ABMCPL), a Company limited by
guarantee, has been formed to provide a common pool of facilities and resources to its
members, with a view to eptimize the benefits of specialization and minimize cost to each
member. The Company's share of expenses under the common pool has been accounted for
under the appropriate heads of account.

Segment Reporting

The Company is primarily engaged in financing activilics. Il operales in single business
and geographical segment. The Company earned some treasury income, these income have
been classified as “Unallocated reconciling ilem™ as per requirements of AS- 17 on
Segment Reporting.
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8. Segment Reporting (Continued)

Current Ycear Previous Year
Particulars Financing Trading Total Financing | Trading and | Tolal
Activities and Other Activitics Other
acthvities activities
Segment Revenue 115,830.05 3,483.32 12031337 63.500.03 150082 72,000.85
Segment Resuits (Profit
before tax and after inderest on 13,875.25 3,460.00 217.335.25 13.761.0] 3,490.82 17,251 .83
Financing segment)
Loss: Intcrest on unallocated . 220302 | 220012 : 253740 | 253710
reconciling ilems
Net profit before tax 231,875.26 1,256.87 25,i32.1 1375163 653,72 {4.514.73
Less: {ncome taxes - - &8,560.71 - - 468438
Nel profit afer tax - - 16,571.42 - . 1003035
Other [nformation
Segment Assets 1,174,018.56 11,672.48 1,185,691.04 | 760912.29 56.,902.03 817,814.32
Unaliocated Comporate Assets - - 4,871.93 - - 2.460.06
Total Asscts 1,174,018.56 11,672.48 1,190,562.97 | 760,912.29 56.902.03 82027438
Scgment Liahilities 1,011,525.57 2,114.58 1,013,640.15 | 66499535 47418.36 71241371
Unallocated Corporate ) ) . _
Liabilitics - °
Total Liabllitics 1,011,525.57 2,114.58 1,013,640.15 | 6064.995.35 4741826 241371
Capital expenditure 601.30 - 601.80 7R8.46 - 788.46
Depreciation 411.53 - 411.53 25243 - 25243
Other non-cash expenses 7,761.95 1.00 T,762.95 1,371.18 1.00 337418
9. Expenditurc in Forelgn Currency:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Business/Sales Promotion 21.33 Nil

10. The Company has changed its accounting method of intercst expense on Non Convertible
Debentures from simple intcrest to Intemal Rate of Return basis resulting in reduction of
interest expense. The Company has also changed accrual of Long Term Incentive Plan which
was computed arithmetically and as per management estimates till previous year to actuarial
valuation as prescribed in Accounting Standard- 5 (Revised 2005) - Employee Benefits. The
Company has also converted the interest bearing Inter Corporate Borrowings (ICB), which are
maintained in the nature of Debt Scrvice Reserve Account to Non Interest bearing Security
Deposit with effect from March 01, 2014 and the interest expense on these ICB for the month
of March 14, has been reduced from the intcrest income of the respective loans. The impact of
these changes do not have significant impact on the profits of the Company for the year. The
Company has ified Non-convertible Debenture from Investmett to Loans and
Advances.
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11. As provided for in the clause 16(a) of the Listing Agreement entered into with the
Stock Exchange the Company has created security(s) for Rs.145,200 takhs as on 31"
March, 2014. The details of security created on assets are as under:

a) Immovable property at Alunedabad

b} Receivables arising from unsecured loans / receivables on bills, Letter of
Credit/ discounting tradc advances given by the Company

€) Securities (such as Non Convertible Debentures, Commercial Paper, Stock
of Securities etc) held by the Company in the form of investments and
advunces,

d) Such other asscts which the Company may add from time to time.

12. Details of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing Stock in respect of trading in
Securities are as follows:

Particulars/Year Opening | Purchase Sules Closing
Units of Mutual Funds 2013-2014 Nil | 660,065.00 | 660,344.19 Nil
2012-13 Nil | 746,880.00 | 747,176.39 Nil |
Stock of Securities - 2013-2014 57,047.85 | 252,447.75 | 298,603.55 | 11.672.48
2012-2013 16,081.39 | 335,11835 | 296,426.22 | 56,902.03
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Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
Sfor the year ended 31st March 2014

{Currency: Rupees in Lakhs)

14. Previous year/period’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered
necessary, to conform with Current year/ period’s presentation.

For S.R. Ratliboi & Co. LLI For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountanis Aditya Birla Finance Limited
ICAI Finn Registration No: 301003E

[ e

per Shrawan Jalan MQW\WWW &DQ'\M ’G’V‘/_"é

Pariner Director Chief Executive officer

Membership No: 102102
)
S aw’ e

Chief Financial Officer Manager
Place; Mumbai

28 April 2014

Place: Mumbai
28 April 2014




STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 (1)(E) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 AS AT
31 MARCH, 2014

Name of the Subsidiary Aditya Birla Securities
Private Ltd (ABSL)

1. Financial year end of the Subsidiary Company 31% March, 2014

2. No. of Equity Shares held at the end of the financial year of the
Company

a. Bythe Company 60,000
b. By its Holding Company -
c. By its Subsidiary Companies -
d. Total holding 60,000
e. Face value of Equity Share(Rs.) 10

3. Extent of interest in subsidiary Company (%)

By the Company 100%
By its Holding Company -
By its Subsidiary Companies -
Total 100%

aoop

4. Net Aggregate Profit/ (Loss) of the subsidiary so far as it concerns
the members of the Company (Amount Rs. in lacs)

Not dealt with in the Accounts of the Company

I.  For the financial year of the company (37,381)
Il. For the previous years since it became a subsidiary of the (2,61,117)
Company

Dealt with in the Accounts of the Company
I. For the financial year of the Company -

Il. For the previous years since it became a subsidiary of -
the Company

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 (1) (F) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

As the financial year of the above subsidiary companies coincide with the financial year of the Holding Company,
Section 212 (5) of the companies Act, 1956 is not applicable.

For and on behalf of the Board
ADITYA BIRLA FINANCE LIMITED

SD/- SD/-

Mumbai B N Puranmalka Ajay Srinivasan
23" July, 2014 Director Director



